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Dear Ms. HenbDy:

we attach completed Form NRC-7, export license application, for shipment of
zirconium tubing to Atomic Energy of Canaca. Please note that the tubing is
ready for immediate shipment. Therefore, we would be most appreciative if the
application could be processed expeditiously so we can then execute shipment
promptly.

we also request that we may be provided with 25 asdditional blank NRC-7 forms
as our supply has now been exhausted. Many thanks for your kind attention to
these requests.
Very truly yours,
(;}{»~J3VJ

Robert W. Baumgarad
International Department
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